Answers to Industry Comments/Questions on the Wallops Institutional Consolidated Contract (WICC) II Final Request for Proposals Posted 8/21/12

October 12, 2012
599.  Question:   As the CBA (Fire Fighters, Logistics, O&M and Custodial) and Wage Determination (WD) expire during the contract period of performance, please confirm that Offerors should propose zero escalation (neither positive nor negative escalation) to the rates contained in the CBAs, Davis Bacon and/or Wage Determinations for the out years. 

          Answer:   SCA, DBA, and CBA-escalations should be included in the Offerors proposal.  Offerors should propose whatever labor escalation rates they believe are reasonable. Adjustments to target cost will not be entertained for core work since core is cost plus incentive fee.

610.  Attachment J13 Incentive Fee Plan, B. Cost Performance Incentive Fee, Schedule B.4 Estimated Cost and Incentive Fee - The Cost Incentive Fee can be adjusted up or down from the target fee based on overruns or underruns of the target cost. The adjustment is per schedule B.4, which indicates the share ratio of 80%/20%, with 80% share to the government and 20% share to the Contractor. It is our understanding that the share ratio is applied to cost overruns/underruns until the Contractors fee reaches the minimum/maximum proposed fees. Once the minimum/maximum fees are reached the share ratio then goes 100% to the government.  

         Question: Is our understanding correct?

           Answer:  Correct.  The share ratio provides for decrease or increase in fee if costs are more or less than estimated.  At the conclusion of the contract the share ratio will be applied to the actual cost to determine the actual fee.  If actual costs are above or below the cost values associated with the minimum and maximum fees, the contractor will only receive the minimum or maximum fee value and nothing else.  The share ratio is applied to cost overruns/underruns until the Contractor’s fee reaches the minimum/maximum proposed fees.
611.  Reference: Answer to question 231 and 548

         Question:  In the answer to question 231 the Government said that “Currently MAXIMO interfaces with WIIMS and the contractor’s financial system” then in the answer to Question 548 the Government states that “MAXIMO can only receive manual inputs from the contractor”. 

Please clarify. Is this a change from the current practice or is there some reason that the Government does not want to consider innovative proposals that could electronically interface the contractor’s systems with MAXIMO and WIIMS to increase efficiency and accuracy of data as well as reduce cost?

            Answer:  For clarification purposes, as stated in Question 231, currently MAXIMO interfaces with WIIMS and the contractor’s financial system.  The Government will allow an electronic interface between the contractor’s systems and MAXIMO for the purpose of pulling information from the MAXIMO database.  The Government will allow contractor’s systems to interface with WIIMS to allow both writing data to WIIMS and pulling information from WIIMS.  The Government will not automatically allow an electronic interface between the contractor’s systems and MAXIMO for the purpose of writing to the MAXIMO database.  However, the Government may review and approve a request from the Contractor to allow an electronic interface to MAXIMO for the purpose of writing to the MAXIMO database only with a commercial-off-the-shelf software module that is associated with MAXIMO.
617.  Reference: Government answer to question 539

          Question:  Your answer is factually incorrect. GSA will lease vehicles to a contractor when the Government/contracting officer include the same in the prime contract. Please reconsider your position and allow GSA lease by a contractor.
             Answer: Our answer was missing GSA will not authorize direct purchase/lease of GSA vehicles without Government authorization.  Our current policy is to have Offerors provide as many of the materials and equipment that are necessary to meet the requirements of the Statement of Work.  GSA requires Agency approval to allow for the use of GSA vehicles.  The Contracting Officer must also determine if the supplies and services (i.e., GSA Fleet vehicles) are available to perform the contract (reference FAR 51.101 Policy).  In addition, there is a special approval requirement that affects contracts that have other than cost reimbursement portions.  WICC II is a mixed contract with a cost plus incentive fee core and the potential for fixed price IDIQ portions for which the vehicles may be used.  The Contracting Officer has determined that GSA leased vehicles will not be authorized.
618.  In the Answers to Industry Comments Questions released on October 2, 2012, the Government, at Questions 600, 601 and 602, suggested Offerors could request a seniority list of personnel currently employed under the Firefighters CBA, the Logistics CBA, and the O&M CBA from the incumbent. In response to our request for the seniority lists, the incumbent, VT Group, has advised that the information is considered company proprietary and will not be disclosed to Yang Enterprises, Inc. The Unions that are parties to those CBA’s have also declined to provide the seniority lists. Therefore, we have developed the following question. The Government’s response to it will aid us in preparation of our proposal. We appreciate your willingness to permit us to provide the following question:  In response to Questions 600, 601 and 602 the Government suggested Offerors could request a seniority list of personnel currently employed under the Firefighters CBA, the Logistics CBA, and the O&M CBA from the incumbent. Both the Unions and the incumbent claim the seniority data for each of the CBA’s is proprietary, and both have declined to disclose that information. 


Question:  Because that information is essential to the determination of productive labor years, and affects calculation of compensation and cost, will the Government provide the percentage breakdown of the workforce that falls within each employee category as identified in the tables from each of the CBA’s, and set out below:


Logistics CBA (Article XX Personal Leave)

                1 through 5 years

                6 through 11 years

                12 years plus

           O&M CBA (Article 18 Vacations)

                1 through 5 years

                6 through 11 years

               12 years plus

          Firefighters CBA (Article XXI Personal Leave)

              1 through 4 years

              5 through 9 years

              10 through 14

             15 through 24

              25 plus years

          Answer:  This information is not available to the Government at this time.  In accordance with solicitation clause I.56 52.222-41 SERVICE CONTRACT ACT OF 1965 (NOV 2007), paragraphs (f), (m) and (n) the successor contractor and any subcontractor shall pay wages and fringe benefits (including accrued wages and benefits and prospective increases) to service employees and the incumbent prime contractor is required to furnish a certified list of all service employees on the contractor’s or subcontractor’s payroll during the last month of the contract, together with anniversary dates of employment, to the contracting officer no later than 10 days before contract completion. At the commencement of the succeeding contract, the contracting officer shall provide a copy of the list to the successor contractor for determining employee eligibility for vacation or other fringe benefits which are based upon length of service, including service with predecessor contractors if such benefit is required by an applicable wage determination.  
          Offerors are directed to review Section L.24.2 Cost Proposal Format – CORE, (a) DIRECT AND INDIRECT RATE SUBSTANTIATION which states that they must “provide basis for the direct labor rates proposed”.  This would include any information, assumptions, and rationale regarding proposed costs based upon the seniority list of personnel currently employed under the Firefighters CBA, the Logistics CBA, and the O&M CBA.

619. Amendment 1 revision (c) states that RFP Section M.4.1 Subfactor B, third paragraph, first sentence was revised to align with Section L.23.3 language.  The original language in Section M regarding risk management was logical in that it asked the contractor to identify the risks associated with their proposed management approach, the rationale for prioritization of those risks, and how the approaches propose mitigate those risks. This is consistent with the risk discussion requested in Subfactor A (identifying the two highest risks in the technical approach, and how those risks are mitigated).

         Question: Does the government want the contractor to discuss the risks that exist in the application of their risk management approach? It seems reasonable that the government would expect the contractor to discuss the risks in their overall contract management approach, and how they apply the risk management procedures to identify, prioritize, and mitigate those risks. Would the government reconsider their revised response to this question?

            Answer:  Amendment 1 revision (c) was intended to provide clarification based on Question 585 but the change caused confusion.  The answer to Question 585 is hereby withdrawn.  For clarification purposes, it is the Government’s intent to have Offerors address the two highest risks of their technical approach in Subfactor A and the two highest risks of their contract management approach in Subfactor B.  Amendment 3 has been issued to delete the word “risk” from both Sections L and M as follows:

         Section L.23.3, Subfactor B, third paragraph, will be revised as follows:

         From: … the two (2) most critical risks of the Offeror’s risk management approach… 

         To:     … the two (2) most critical risks of the Offeror’s management approach…

         Section M.4.1 Subfactor B, third paragraph, will be revised as follows:

         From: … the two (2) most critical risks of the Offeror’s risk management approach… 

         To:     … the two (2) most critical risks of the Offeror’s management approach…

Amendment 3 has been posted to NAIS at http://prod.nais.nasa.gov/cgi-bin/eps/sol.cgi?acqid=146923#Other%2006 
620. Reference: The Past Performance Questionnaire.  

a.  Question: Does the "Ability to Meet Small Business Goals" line item apply to this contract if this contract is a small business contract?  

   Answer:  For clarification purposes Item #25 is “Ability to meet Small Disadvantaged Business Participation targets”.  See clause I.180 1852.219-76 NASA 8 PERCENT GOAL (JUL 1997) applies to all businesses. “The NASA Administrator is required by statute to establish annually a goal to make available to small disadvantaged business concerns, Historically Black Colleges and Universities, minority institutions, and women-owned small business concerns, at least 8 percent of NASA's procurement dollars under prime contracts or subcontracts awarded in support of authorized programs, including the space station by the time operational status is obtained. The contractor hereby agrees to assist NASA in achieving this goal by using its best efforts to award subcontracts to such entities to the fullest extent consistent with efficient contract performance.

b.  Question: If so, how does this apply to the WICC II contract?

         Answer:  See answer to Question a. above.

621. Reference: Solicitation NNG12367416R, WICC II, Section J.1 List of Attachments

Discussion: There is listed an Attachment 6, described as Wage Determination No. 2005-2095 Revision No. 12, dated 6/13/2012 for a total of 10 pages. There is also listed an Attachment 7, described as Collective Bargaining Agreements; the date and pages columns include entries of “TBP”, which the footnote below indicates means “to be proposed”. We are able to locate the Attachment 6 Wage Determination 2005-2095 in the solicitation documents (146923-SOL-001-010.pdf); however, we do not see anything that appears to be the referenced CBAs.

a.  Question: Based on the referenced footnote, does the customer intend for the Offeror to propose a CBA to be used in pricing this effort?

      Answer:   For information purposes, the current CBAs have been uploaded to the technical library located at http://code210.gsfc.nasa.gov/wicc_followon/Home.html.  However; in accordance with FAR 22.1002-3 -- Wage Determinations Based on Collective Bargaining Agreements, 
(a) Successor contractors performing on contracts in excess of $2,500 for substantially the same services performed in the same locality must pay wages and fringe benefits (including accrued wages and benefits and prospective increases) at least equal to those contained in any bona fide collective bargaining agreement entered into under the predecessor contract.  This requirement is self-executing and is not contingent upon incorporating a wage determination or the wage and fringe benefit terms of the predecessor contractor’s collective bargaining agreement in the successor contract.      

b.  Question: Are there CBAs applicable to this effort? If so, please provide the documents referenced as Attachment 7 in list of attachments, or guidance as to where they can be located in the solicitation documents.

      Answer:  See answer to Question a. above.

622. Reference:  RFP NNG12367416R, Exhibits 15C-1 and 15C-2, RTO Source of Personnel Chart - The RTO exhibit templates require that, for each position proposed in our task plan, we indicate whether the position is staffed by personnel available within the company, by personnel obtained from the incumbent, or by personnel hired from an outside source. By the nature of these task orders and how they are issued on an as-needed basis, we do not see how the source can be predicted, as it is all dependent on the workload at the time of issuance of a task order, and the resources available at that time.

       Question: Please provide guidance regarding what the customer intended by this template and the requirement for source of personnel, or consideration in changing this template accordingly.

         Answer:  After consideration, we have decided to delete the requirement for RTO Source of Personnel.  Exhibits 15C-1&2 RTO SOURCE OF PERSONNEL CHART will no longer be required.  Amendment 3 has been issued to delete Section L.24.4 Cost Proposal Format – RTOs (c) RTO SOURCE OF PERSONNEL in its entirety and to delete the requirement for Exhibits 15C-1& 2.  Amendment 3 has been posted to NAIS at http://prod.nais.nasa.gov/cgi-bin/eps/sol.cgi?acqid=146923#Other%2006.
623.     Reference  RFP Section L.24 Cost Volume; Page 164; Introductory paragraph and RFP Section L.24.1 Instructions; Page 165; Last Paragraph

            Question: On page 164, the RFP states submission of certified pricing data is not required for this Solicitation but that “data other than certified cost or pricing data” is required in accordance with FAR 2.101. FAR 2.101 states “data other than certified cost or pricing data” may include (i) “identical types of data as certified cost or pricing data, consistent with Table 15-2 of 15.408, but without the certification,” and may also include (ii) “for example, sales data and any information reasonably required to explain the Offeror’s estimating process.” 

Does the Government want Offerors to respond to this solicitation only through submission of cost or pricing data consistent with Table 15-2 of 15.408, but without the certification?

              Answer:  Table 15-2 is not required. RFP Section L.24 identifies the cost data required from Offerors in responding to this solicitation.

624.     Reference: “Ex 1 Sum CPIF Slip Months” Worksheet

            Question:   Is it the Government’s intent for the contractor to provide the total cost for the contract (84 months) adjusted for each slip month or to just provide the actual cost for that one month period and the Government will recalculate the total cost?

              Answer:  The purpose of this slip-month is to account for a potential slip in the scheduled contract award date indicated by the number of months in Exhibit 1, which in this case is 6 months.  The Offeror is to propose a cost for each of the potential slip months which will be evaluated and the final cost of the contract adjusted as necessary depending on the anticipated contract award date.   

625. Reference:  Section L.23.3, Subfactor B; Page 161; Paragraph 14.  The RFP states: “The Offeror shall specifically address its approach to track and provide real time accounting, reporting, and invoicing for all subcontracted portions of the contract including the allocation of overall contract management costs and fees.”

            Question:  Will the Government please clarify/define what is expected by “real time accounting” for subcontractors?

              Answer:  Clarification-Paragraph 13.   “Real time accounting” is defined as daily updates.  Per SOW 1.1, the contractor must ensure that cost information for IDIQ tasks are updated daily in the WIIMS system.  This includes daily cost updates showing current labor and materials loaded costing information for all IDIQ Task Orders.  This would include subcontractor costs.  Costs for Core work are not tracked “real time” in WIIMS.  They are only reported on the monthly NF533 report.

626.
Reference: RFP; Attachment J-2, Statement of Work; Paragraph 7.1 Regulatory Support


a.  Question: What analytical methods are used for metals? 

                    Answer:  This question was already posted.  See answer to Question 590.    

           b.  Question:  Are all analytical tests conducted in the on-site laboratory? 

                   Answer:  See answer to Question a. above.

           c.  Question:  If not, what analytical tests are conducted by contract laboratories?


      Answer:  See answer to Question a. above.

627.
Reference:  Technical Library; WICC Follow On Info; Labor Hours by Category Document


Question: Is the listing of hours and categories inclusive of all core services hours to include potential off-site subcontractors supporting the prime?


  Answer:  This question was already posted.  See answer to Question 591.

628.  Reference:  SOW 3.3, Electrical, and Attachment J-2, Appendix to Statement of Work, Paragraph 3.3 Electrical.  
         Comment:  Please provide the number of manholes that will require preventive maintenance.  This information is required for any SOW that contains manholes requiring preventive maintenance. Examples are water distribution, telephone cabling and electrical distribution.

           Answer:  Currently no manholes are part of the preventive maintenance program.

629. Reference:  SOW 1.5 eMod – 

        a. Question:  When there is a problem with eMod, who does the customer at GSFC call? 

              Answer:  Customers of eMOD call the Customer Service Office at GSFC/Greenbelt when there is a problem with eMOD.

        b. Question:   Do they call the Customer Service Office at GSFC or directly to the WICC Contractor at WFF?  

            Answer:  See answer to a. above.

630. Reference:  SOW 3.7.3 Water Distribution and 3.7.4 Waste Water Systems.  

        Question:  Each SOW element requires contractors to operate and maintain the plants and distribution systems 24/7, does this mean having staffing on-site at the plants identified 24/7?  

          Answer:  The Government requires that the Offerors provide staffing to meet the requirements of the SOW.  It is up to the Offerors to propose an approach that meets the requirements.
         Comment:  Additionally please provide a listing of the “plants” associated with these SOW elements.

          Response:  Per Appendix J-2, Section 3.2.1, there are 2 potable water treatment plants.  Facility designations are D-4 and U-50.  Per Appendix J-2, Section 3.7.4, there is 1 wastewater treatment plant.  Facility designation is D-50.

631.  Question:  The Final Collective Bargaining Agreements for Logistics and O&M provides a labor category designated “ECS Technician”.  What does ECS denote?  

           Answer:  ECS denotes Electronic Control System.
632. Attachment J-2 SOW 15.8.2.2 indicates Scheduled Runs for Deliveries are 35,000 per year. 

       a. Question:   What is the unit of measure for this data (i.e. stops, # of runs, number of items delivered)?

            Answer:  “Scheduled Runs” is the title of the SOW section.  Per Appendix J-2, Section 15.8.2.2, the work load data is “deliveries” and the unit of measure is number of items delivered.

       b. Question:  Also, what is the average time of a run?

            Answer:   The average time of a run would vary depending on the Contractor’s technical approach.

633. SOW 12.0 indicates that offerors are to provide “..administrative support to include processing of purchase request, processing of NASA work requests, processing of work request for Telephone move/adds/changes….”  

       Question:  Who receives and issues these purchase and work requests, the  Contractor’s centralized work reception desk through MAXIMO, or do these requests come from the COR or designated Government representative through Pinnacle? 

         Answer:  The requests come from a designated Government representative and may be in electronic or paper format.

634. SOW 13.0 is required to be addressed in Subfactor A within Sections L&M under the technical approach.  SOW 13.0 appears to be a vague and non-specific SOW for all IDIQ task orders in support of mission critical facility operations and mission support requirements.  Without a discernable workload or facility listing, responding with a technical approach would be no different than processing and executing other IDIQ task order SOW elements.  

      Comment:  Please provide more specificity to what NASA is looking for in the response to this SOW element and/or more information on the types of tasks or facilities encompassed within the task orders. 

        Response:  SOW 13.0 is a new statement of work area for the WICC II; however, this work has historically been done under the current WICC and given a task number beginning with either a 4 or a 1, either SOW 4 or SOW 1 designation.  The SOW designation on the historic task orders only identified the Government technical representative that reviewed the task.  Therefore, the technical library will contain historical information on the types of tasks that may be issued under SOW 13.0.  Please note that historical information is only a reference and future work will depend on as yet undefined mission requirements.  NASA is looking for the Offeror’s approach to responding to highly variable workloads that span the breadth of the technical requirements of the SOW.

      Question:  Additionally, what is the anticipated workload, i.e. number of task orders, nature of task orders, etc. and are there other contractors currently performing this work?
       Answer:  See answer to Question 503.  Based on the nature of our work, we cannot predict the exact break-down of the dollar value of the IDIQ effort by SOW but we have provided the last three contract years of task orders. They are posted to the technical library located at http://code210.gsfc.nasa.gov/wicc_followon/Home.html.  WFF missions are supported by many contractors on site at Wallops.  Therefore, some of the contracts have similar requirements (such as logistics support or equipment calibration).  The technical customers will make the determination as to which contract vehicle will perform the work.

635. We noticed on the site visit that there was a wrecker with a Government license plate.  However within 146923-SOL-001-007 - IAGP Equipment Listing, this equipment was not listed in the inventory.  Towing services are required under 15.8.1.3.d.  

        Question:  Will the Government be providing this piece of equipment to the follow on contractor?

           Answer:  There is no “wrecker” that is Government owned.  There is a rollback with lift capabilities that is listed on the IAGP with ECN 3081149.  Also see answer to Question 347.

636. Reference:  SOW 9.1.5 

       Comment: please define the reaches of the Maryland Eastern Shore and Virginia Eastern Shore for purposes of ensuring geographical coverage of the EAP function.

         Answer:  Maryland Eastern Shore is defined as all portions of the state of Maryland located on the Delmarva Peninsula.  Maryland counties are Kent, Queen Anne’s, Talbot, Caroline, Dorchester, Wicomico, Somerset, Worcester, and a portion of Cecil.  Virginia Eastern Shore is defined as all portions of the state of Virginia located on the Delmarva Peninsula.  Virginia counties are Accomack and Northampton.

637.  SOW 15.8 indicates that contractors are responsible for various functions for items included and excluded from Attachment J-3 IAGP.  However, the only functions listed in 15.8.1 are Preventive Maintenance, Winterization, and Repairs – Non Government Property.  

          Question:  We assume that we are only performing PM on the Attachment J-3 IAGP and are only performing repairs for Non-Government Property (as indicated in 15.8.1.3, up to $500).  Is this a correct assumption?

           Answer: No, that is not the correct assumption.  Preventative Maintenance (PM) as part of core services requirement of SOW 15.8.1.1 and Winterization as part of core services requirements of SOW 15.8.1.2 must be performed on all NASA Government owned vehicles and equipment including those provided as Government Property (GP) and listed in Attachment J-3.   Quantities of PMs and Winterizations are listed in Appendix J-2 and include all NASA Government owned vehicles and equipment including those provided as GP.  Repairs as part of core services requirements of SOW 15.8.1.3 must be performed on all NASA owned vehicles and equipment other than that provided as Government Property (GP) (Attachment J-3).  If a Repair is estimated to cost over $500 than CO or designee approval is required; however the contractor is still responsible as part of core services.  That does not mean the Contractor is not responsible for repairs of GP.  That is required per FAR 52.245-1.  Note that per SOW 15.8.1, the Government will provide an IDIQ task order for the parts and other materials required for the PM, Winterization, and Repairs for all vehicles and equipment that are NASA Government owned excluding vehicles and equipment provided as GP which are listed in Attachment J-3.  As part of core services, the contractor is only responsible for labor for the PMs, Winterizations, and Repairs. 

638. SOW 15.8.1 and Attachment J-2 15.8.1 indicates that there are there are 115 (plus or minus 20) vehicles within the garage operations.  Additionally, 15.8.1.1 indicates preventive maintenance requirements related to transportation along with winterization and repairs for non-government property.  However, it is unclear what vehicles the contractor is responsible for, what our liability limits are for IAGP (Attachment J-3) as well as what Non Government Property we are responsible for.  Please provide more information and delineation as to what the contractor’s maintenance and repair responsibilities (and limits) are and a complete listing of the types and quantities of vehicles covered under 15.8 as well as whether they are IAGP (Attachment J-3) or Non Government Property. 

        Response:  Per FAR 52.245-1, the Contractor is responsible for maintenance and repair of all IAGP (Attachment J-3).  There is no limit to liability.   See question 637 for a further clarification of Contractor responsibility.  A complete list of Government vehicles and equipment covered under SOW 15.8 as other than GP is not available.  Note the contractor is not responsible as part of core services for the materials and parts needed for PM, Winterization, and repairs of vehicles and equipment that are Government owned but not provided as GP or IAGP (Attachment J-3) and quantities of work have been provided in the J-2 so that labor may be estimated.  Historical ODC information that includes five years of vehicle expenses has been included in the technical library located at http://code210.gsfc.nasa.gov/wicc_followon/Home.html.  

639. Section L&M, Subfactor B asks Offerors to describe their “Approach to Allocate and Distribute SOW 1 costs Across all Core SOW Requirements and IDIQ Tasks” (L.23 (2.), L.23 (3.), M.4 (1.)). Given the current structure of the RFP and potential contract, distributing SOW 1 costs onto Core Work is not applicable since staffing/pricing is required to be priced solely in SOW 1.  Additionally, since IDIQ Task Orders require hourly rate pricing by position, allocating any SOW 1 costs specifically towards a TO would require crediting back the core work in SOW 1.  

        Question:  What elements of SOW 1 cost are NASA expected to see spread across the WBS Levels 2.0 through 15.0 Core and IDIQ? 

         Answer:  For the purposes of the RFP cost proposal, SOW 1 costs are priced separately and not distributed.  However, in response to the request for the Offerors to describe their “approach to consistently allocate SOW 1 costs across all core SOW requirements and IDIQ tasks” (Section M.4, Subfactor B, paragraph 1), the Government expects to see the Offeror’s approach to distributing costs for all elements of SOW 1 among all other core SOW areas and IDIQ tasks on the monthly NF533 report.

640. Exhibit 14 G&A requires Offerors to complete and provide information for the past three years and project out for the entire performance period.  
       Question:  Considering some companies may be in a Joint Venture for this project, is the Government expecting to see an Exhibit 14 for each individual company as well as an Exhibit 14 for the specific Joint Venture proposing on the WICC? Or is the Government only requesting Exhibit 14 be provided for the proposing entity/JV? 
         Answer:   The Joint Venture should submit Exhibit 14 for each individual company as well as for the specific Joint Venture.

641. Reference Government’s Answer to Q&A Number 536. Answer: The Contractor personnel will control access to both safes, one safe is in the WMSC for incoming and outgoing accountable, classified, sensitive but unclassified (SBU), and special services mail when it cannot be delivered to the USPS or when mail that does not contain an identifiable addressee name, office, or organization code to determine the appropriate recipient/addressee/destination.  If an inner envelope is found to be marked “Secret” or “Classified”, then the inner envelope shall be delivered to the NASA/Wallops/Security Office immediately.  The other safe in the Wallops Duplicating Facility shall be used to store mail marked “Secret” or “Classified” that cannot be delivered immediately to the NASA/Wallops Security Office.  The WICC II Contractor will place the items in the appropriate safe as indicated above.

      a. Question:  Will the Government please clarify if the contractor is responsible for changing the combos, ordering repairs, etc. to the referenced safe?   

          Answer:  The contractor is not responsible for changing combos, ordering repairs, etc. to the referenced safe.

      b. Question: Will the Government have access to these safes or will the contractor have access to the safes under the Government’s control?

           Answer:  The contractor has access to the safes under the Government’s control.

      c. Question:  Are the safes GFP?

           Answer:  The safes are not GFP.

642. Reference Government Answer to Question 585; Section L.23, paragraph 3, page 157; Section L. 23, paragraph 3, Question 585, changed RFP Section M.4.1 Subfactor B, third paragraph as follows:  

From: …the two (2) most critical risks of the Offeror’s management approach…  

To:     …the two (2) most critical risks of the Offeror’s risk management approach…  

However, this change seems inconsistent in relation to the Subfactor A requirement, found in Section L on page 157, to address the following: “The Offeror shall also describe and prioritize the two (2) highest risks in their overall technical approach, explain why these risks are prioritized as the highest, identify how the risks will be mitigated by its technical approach, and describe the potential impact to the contract if the risks are not mitigated.”  

Initially, it seemed it was the Government’s intent to have Offerors address the two highest risks of their technical approach in Subfactor A, consistent with the other requirements of Subfactor A, and then the two highest risks of their contract management approach in Subfactor B, consistent with the other requirements of Subfactor B.  However, the Amendment 1 revision to the Subfactor B requirement changes this approach.  Offerors are not providing a general “risk management approach” in the Mission Suitability volume because it is not a deliverable requirement. Therefore, this makes it difficult for Offerors to provide the two highest management risks of their “risk management approach.”

      Question:  Is it the Government’s intent to have Offerors address the two highest risks of their technical approach in Subfactor A and then the two highest risks of their contract management approach in Subfactor B?

       Answer:  Correct.  See answer to Question 619.
10

